
 

 Page 1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
PAJARO DUNES GEOLOGIC HAZARD ABATEMENT DISTRICT 

BOARD ROOM, Pajaro Dunes, 2661 Beach Road, Watsonville, CA 95076 

 
Saturday, April 13th, 2019 9:00 a.m. 

 
A. OPEN SESSION CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Roll Call 
 
Robert Moore, President 
John Cullen, Secretary 
David Ferrari, Community Liaison 

Jim Griffin, Director  
Jack Feinstein, Director 
Sarah Mansergh, Clerk

 
B. MEMBER COMMENTS  

 
Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board and not on the posted agenda, may be addressed by members of 
the public before the Board for consideration. However, California law prohibits the Board from taking 
action on any matter which is not on the posted agenda unless it is determined to be an emergency by the 
Board of PDGHAD. Any person wishing to address the Board during the Member Comment period shall 
be permitted to be heard for up to 3 minutes, A) individuals may speak only once and B) the Board is unable 
to address any owner comments in depth, but may choose to direct the Clerk to follow-up on the matter for 
a future meeting. 
 
C. PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 

 
The President will use this opportunity to inform the public of issues affecting the District and other 
items of a general nature not otherwise provided for on this agenda.  

• Tentative Meeting Calendar 2019 
May 11th -verify attendance 

August 10th 
November 9th 
December 14th  

 
 
D. CONSENT CALENDAR  

 
All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine by the Board of Directors and 
will be enacted by one motion at the appropriate time. There will be no separate discussion on these 
items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and will be 
considered separately.  
 

1. Approval of minutes February 2nd, 2019 



 

 Page 2 
 

 
E. TREASURER’S REPORT  

 
2. Financial Reports  

• Financial Report through March 31st, 2019 
• Warrant listing 

 
 
F. MEETING reports   

 
3.  Meetings attended by Directors at District expense since the last meeting of the Board (per                 
AB1234 requirements). Such reports may be made orally or in writing.  
  

G. NEW BUSINESS  
 

4. ITEM-Review accounting firm proposals for 2018/19 audit 
a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 

 
5. ITEM – Resolution to approve new contract for engineering services and designating a new 
engineer of record.   

a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 

 
6. ITEM – Discussion about 2018/19 financial projections and preparation of 2019/2020 budget 

a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 

 
7. ITEM – Update on Local Coastal Plan amendment process and meetings.   

a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 
 

8. ITEM – Review and seek retroactive approval for insurance policy renewals 
a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 

 



 

 Page 3 
 

 
H. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND CONCERNS 

Members of the Board of Directors may address items of concern at this time, and may request that 
items be placed on future agendas in accordance with the By-laws of the Board. 

I. ADJOURNMENT  

The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for May 11th, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. at the offices 
of the Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District, Board Room, Pajaro Dunes, 2661 Beach 
Road, Watsonville, CA 95076. Individuals who require special accommodations are requested to 
contact the District Clerk by calling (831) 818-9253, no less than 72 hours prior to the meeting or in 
the case of a Special Meeting, as soon as possible after the Agenda is posted. Copies of the agenda will 
be available 72 hours prior to the meeting and may be obtained by contacting the District at (831) 761-
7744. All meetings are noticed and conducted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. 



 

 Page 1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
PAJARO DUNES GEOLOGIC HAZARD ABATEMENT DISTRICT 

BOARD ROOM, Pajaro Dunes, 2661 Beach Road, Watsonville, CA 95076 

 
Saturday, February 2nd, 2018 9:00 a.m. 

 
A. OPEN SESSION CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Roll Call 
 
Robert Moore, President-not present  
John Cullen, Secretary-Present  
David Ferrari, Community Liaison 
Jim Griffin, Director –present 
Sarah Mansergh, Clerk-present  
 

Steve Ericksson 
 
Jack Feinstein 
 
Carol Turley 
 

 
Meeting was called to order  
B. MEMBER COMMENTS  

 
Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board and not on the posted agenda, may be addressed by members 
of the public before the Board for consideration. However, California law prohibits the Board from taking 
action on any matter which is not on the posted agenda unless it is determined to be an emergency by the 
Board of PDGHAD. Any person wishing to address the Board during the Member Comment period shall 
be permitted to be heard for up to 3 minutes, A) individuals may speak only once and B) the Board is 
unable to address any owner comments in depth, but may choose to direct the Clerk to follow-up on the 
matter for a future meeting. 
 
C. PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 

 
The President will use this opportunity to inform the public of issues affecting the District and other 
items of a general nature not otherwise provided for on this agenda.  

• Tentative Meeting Calendar 2019 
April 13th  
May 11th Move to May 18th  
August 10th 
November 9th 
December 14th  

 
 
D. CONSENT CALENDAR  

 



 

 Page 2 
 

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine by the Board of Directors and 
will be enacted by one motion at the appropriate time. There will be no separate discussion on these 
items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and will be 
considered separately.  
 

1. Approval of minutes December 8th, 2018 
 
Jim G.moves to approve.  David F. seconds.  All approve 
 
E. TREASURER’S REPORT  

 
2. Financial Reports  

• Financial Report through December 31st, 2018 
• Warrant listing 

 
Direct Sarah to set up David F. and John C. with a profile at SCCB. 
 
 
F. MEETING reports   

 
2. Meetings attended by Directors at District expense since the last meeting of the Board 

(per                 AB1234 requirements). Such reports may be made orally or in writing.  
 
Meetings attended by John C.  and David F. on Dec. 11th with SC County to talk about impact 
of LCP on GHAD’s seawall plan.  January 18th Coastal Plan work group (HOAs that have 
come together to discuss this topic).  A brief overview was given of the meetings. 

  
G. NEW BUSINESS  

 
4. ITEM-Appoint New Director(s) 

a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 
 

Jack Feinstein is put forward as a candidate for the open position vacated by Robert Allen.  
 
Jim G moves to appoint Jack Feinstein as a Director on the Board.   
 
5. ITEM – Welcome and Swearing in of Directors  

a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 

 
Sarah administered the Oath of Office to John Cullen, David Ferrari and newly appointed 
Director Jack Feinstein.   
 



 

 Page 3 
 

6. ITEM – Review the Mission of the PDGHAD 
a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 

 
The Board reviewed the Bylaws, including the purpose of the PDGHAD.  
Sarah will send the Pelican/GHAD riverwall agreement to all of the Directors.  
 
Jim put forward a draft mission statement for review by the Board.   
 
Board directs to bring back the draft submitted by Jim G. and compare it to the statements 
made for the Q and A from the assessment election.   
 
7. ITEM – Update on Local Coastal Plan amendment process and meetings.   

a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 

 
John C and David F. attended meeting with the County to discuss the permitting process 
moving forward and next steps in evaluating the proposed maintenance plan.  The results 
were: 

1) Resubmit Coastal Application to Coastal Commission 
2)  Engineer reexamine plan submission for updates 
3) Establish an account with Santa Cruz County to start the permitting process ($1,000 

already sent to the County) 
4) Suggest a liaison who is familiar with the County’s application process assist us in 

moving it forward.   
 
Create a summary-what is proposed and a brief overview of the plan. 
Have Engineer update plan 
 
Need to determine costs-especially for initial phase  
 
County suggested $25,000 go into the account for permitting moving forward.  Find out how 
much to start? 
Get estimate from ARUP for summary costs (Mike).  Also contact Dan Peluso for interest in 
reviewing (Sarah).   
 
 
 
 
 



 

 Page 4 
 

8. ITEM – Seawall/Riverwall inspection scheduling and costs   
a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 

 
Board directs Sarah to contact ARUP for possible scheduling for the seawall and detailed 
estimate for costs.  
 
9. ITEM – Website archive-how many years of documents do you want accessible on-line   

a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 

 
Board directs to include 5 years online.   
 

 
H. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND CONCERNS 

Members of the Board of Directors may address items of concern at this time, and may request that 
items be placed on future agendas in accordance with the By-laws of the Board. 

I. ADJOURNMENT  

The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for April 13th, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. at the 
offices of the Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District, Board Room, Pajaro Dunes, 2661 
Beach Road, Watsonville, CA 95076. Individuals who require special accommodations are requested 
to contact the District Clerk by calling (831) 818-9253, no less than 72 hours prior to the meeting or 
in the case of a Special Meeting, as soon as possible after the Agenda is posted. Copies of the agenda 
will be available 72 hours prior to the meeting and may be obtained by contacting the District at 
(831) 761-7744. All meetings are noticed and conducted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown 
Act. 

 

John C adjourns the meeting at 10:40am.   



 Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District
 Balance Sheet
 As of March 31, 2019

Mar 31, 19

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

100000 · SCCB Zone 1 - 3957 168,085             

100001 · SCCB Zone 2 - 3965 130,204             

100003 · SCCB LTD-  0208 49,089               

100400 · Union Bank Bond Holding 227,034             

Total Checking/Savings 574,413             

Accounts Receivable

120000 · Assessments Receivable 124,635             

Total Accounts Receivable 124,635             

Other Current Assets

121500 · Prepaid Insurance 18,691               

Total Other Current Assets 18,691               

Total Current Assets 717,740             

Fixed Assets

150000 · Riverwall 3,000,000          

160000 · Accumulated Depreciation (1,424,997)         

Total Fixed Assets 1,575,003          
TOTAL ASSETS 2,292,743          

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

200000 · Accounts Payable (6,253)                

Total Accounts Payable (6,253)                

Other Current Liabilities

220000 · Accrued Interest 7,240                 

255000 · Unearned Revenue 17,803               

Total Other Current Liabilities 25,043               

Total Current Liabilities 18,790               

Long Term Liabilities

285000 · Bonds Payable Z2 1,240,000          

286000 · Bonds Payable Discount Z2 (52,250)              

286500 · Amort. Bond Discount Z2 29,251               

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,217,001          

Total Liabilities 1,235,791          

Equity

30000 · Opening Balance Equity 608,448             

32000 · Retained Earnings 242,054             

Net Income 206,449             

Total Equity 1,056,951          
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,292,743          

 Note ~ GHAD owns $15k of rock that is stored at Granite Rock

1

Item 2 page 1



 Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 July 2018 through March 2019

Zone 1 Zone 2 TOTAL

Jul '18 - Mar 19 Budget $ Over Budget Jul '18 - Mar 19 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

410000 · Assessment Income 136,891               136,891        (0)                        175,341               175,341        -                      

410020 · Emergency Reserve Fund 132,824               132,824        (0)                        -                       

410050 · Assess. Income PDA Stairs 3,930                   3,930            -                      1,246                   1,246            0                         

Total Income 273,645               273,645        (0)                        176,587               176,587        0                         

Expense

610155 · Postage and Mailings 360                      4,500            (4,140)                 -                       

61510 · Advertising -                       1,350            (1,350)                 -                       

615115 · Office Expense 197                      450               (253)                    197                      

615140 · Audit Expense 7,900                   10,000          (2,100)                 -                       

61518 · Clerk 2,324                   6,300            (3,976)                 599                      1,875            (1,276)                 

615415 · Accounting 6,675                   13,736          (7,061)                 -                       

615416 · Assessment Admin. Expense 5,936                   8,000            (2,064)                 754                      1,000            (246)                    

615617 · Website Maintenance 165                      4,050            (3,885)                 -                       

615650 · Officer Election -                       2,475            (2,475)                 -                       

615655 · Dues -                       1,650            (1,650)                 -                       

615656 · Board/Clerk Education -                       2,200            (2,200)                 -                       

616500 · Legal Fees 10,200                 13,500          (3,300)                 -                       

617250 · Seawall Inspections -                       24,450          (24,450)               -                       

617255 · Permits 1,000                   -                       

617350 · Riverwall inspection -                       -                       550               (550)                    

619010 · Technical Consulting Costs -                       12,000          (12,000)               -                       

628500 · Insurance Expense 7,499                   7,500            (1)                        -                       

629030 · SBA Repayment to PHA Z2 -                       69,642                 69,642          -                      

650000 · Bank Service Charges 9                          265                      

750000 · Depreciation Expense Z2 -                       74,997                 74,997          -                      

Total Expense 42,266                 112,161        (69,895)               146,453               148,064        (1,611)                 

Net Ordinary Income 231,379               161,484        69,894                30,135                 28,523          1,612                  

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

410070 · Interest & Penalty Income 383                      37                 346                     327                      113               215                     

Total Other Income 383                      37                 346                     327                      113               215                     

Other Expense

855000 · Interest Expense 3,001                   1,976            1,025                  51,208                 51,208          -                      

955500 · Interest Bond Discount -                       1,566                   1,566            -                      

Total Other Expense 3,001                   1,976            1,025                  52,774                 52,774          -                      

Net Other Income (2,617)                  (1,938)           (679)                    (52,447)                (52,662)         215                     
Net Income 228,762               159,546        69,215                (22,313)                (24,139)         1,826                  

2

Item 2 page 2



 Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 July 2018 through March 2019

Zone 1

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

410000 · Assessment Income

410020 · Emergency Reserve Fund

410050 · Assess. Income PDA Stairs

Total Income

Expense

610155 · Postage and Mailings

61510 · Advertising

615115 · Office Expense

615140 · Audit Expense

61518 · Clerk

615415 · Accounting

615416 · Assessment Admin. Expense

615617 · Website Maintenance

615650 · Officer Election

615655 · Dues

615656 · Board/Clerk Education

616500 · Legal Fees

617250 · Seawall Inspections

617255 · Permits

617350 · Riverwall inspection

619010 · Technical Consulting Costs

628500 · Insurance Expense

629030 · SBA Repayment to PHA Z2

650000 · Bank Service Charges

750000 · Depreciation Expense Z2

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

410070 · Interest & Penalty Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense

855000 · Interest Expense

955500 · Interest Bond Discount

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

TOTAL

Jul '18 - Mar 19 Budget $ Over Budget

312,232               312,232        (0)                        

132,824               132,824        (0)                        

5,176                   5,176            0                         

450,233               450,232        0                         

360                      4,500            (4,140)                 

-                       1,350            (1,350)                 

394                      450               (56)                      

7,900                   10,000          (2,100)                 

2,923                   8,175            (5,252)                 

6,675                   13,736          (7,061)                 

6,690                   9,000            (2,310)                 

165                      4,050            (3,885)                 

-                       2,475            (2,475)                 

-                       1,650            (1,650)                 

-                       2,200            (2,200)                 

10,200                 13,500          (3,300)                 

-                       24,450          (24,450)               

1,000                   -                1,000                  

-                       550               (550)                    

-                       12,000          (12,000)               

7,499                   7,500            (1)                        

69,642                 69,642          -                      

274                      -                274                     

74,997                 74,997          -                      

188,719               260,225        (71,506)               

261,513               190,007        71,506                

711                      150               561                     

711                      150               561                     

54,209                 53,184          1,025                  

1,566                   1,566            -                      

55,775                 54,750          1,025                  

(55,064)                (54,600)         (464)                    
206,449               135,407        71,042                

3

Item 2 page 3



 Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District
 Bank Account Activity

 As of March 31, 2019
Type Date Num Name Debit Credit Balance

100000 · SCCB Zone 1 - 3957 6,175.08

Bill Pmt -Check 01/31/2019 1348 Jarvis, Fay, Doporto & Gibson, LLP 4,540.00 1,635.08

Bill Pmt -Check 01/31/2019 1349 Sarah Mansergh 498.13 1,136.95

Bill Pmt -Check 01/31/2019 1350 Wendy L. Cumming, CPA 948.75 188.20

Bill Pmt -Check 03/14/2019 1351 County Clerk 75.00 113.20

Bill Pmt -Check 03/14/2019 1352 KBK Insurance 14,954.68 -14,841.48

Deposit 03/14/2019 182,935.55 168,094.07

Check 03/31/2019 SCCB service charge 9.00 168,085.07

Total 100000 · SCCB Zone 1 - 3957 182,935.55 21,025.56 168,085.07

100001 · SCCB Zone 2 - 3965 20,862.71

Bill Pmt -Check 01/31/2019 1305 Pelican Home Owner's Association 15,476.00 5,386.71

Bill Pmt -Check 01/31/2019 1306 Sarah Mansergh 148.79 5,237.92

Bill Pmt -Check 03/14/2019 1307 Pelican Home Owner's Association 7,738.00 -2,500.08

Deposit 03/14/2019 132,704.45 130,204.37

Total 100001 · SCCB Zone 2 - 3965 132,704.45 23,362.79 130,204.37

100003 · SCCB LTD-  0208 80,133.32

Deposit 01/31/2019 Interest 10.21 80,143.53

Deposit 02/28/2019 Interest 9.22 80,152.75

Check 03/14/2019 atm Santa Cruz County Bank 31,070.11 49,082.64

Deposit 03/31/2019 Interest 6.70 49,089.34

Total 100003 · SCCB LTD-  0208 26.13 31,070.11 49,089.34

100400 · Union Bank Bond Holding 260,049.48

Check 01/31/2019 atm Union Bank Bond Holding 32,972.50 227,076.98

Check 01/31/2019 Bank service charge 31.58 227,045.40

Deposit 01/31/2019 Interest 11.33 227,056.73

Check 02/28/2019 Bank service charge 31.58 227,025.15

Deposit 02/28/2019 Interest 8.71 227,033.86

Total 100400 · Union Bank Bond Holding 20.04 33,035.66 227,033.86
TOTAL 315,686.17 108,494.12 574,412.64

4

Item 2 page 4



 
April 8, 2019 
 
Board of Directors 
Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District 
Watsonville, California  95076 
 
Dear Members of the board: 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to present Hutchinson and Bloodgood LLP’s qualifications to serve as auditors 
for Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District (the “District”). The services you have requested are an 
annual  audit  of  the  financial  statements  for  the  year  ending  June  30,  2019,  in  accordance with  generally 
accepted auditing standards. 
 
We operate  in a paperless environment, and set up a secure  file sharing site  to exchange client data.   Our 
typical  audit begins with  a  client  interview and documentation  of  internal  controls.   While we do not  test 
controls, we perform “walkthroughs” of those controls to determine if they are operating as planned, and in 
order to plan our substantive audit procedures.  Due to our use of technology and paperless environment, we 
generally  find  that  we  can  perform  audit  procedures  in  our  office,  including  sample  selections  and  audit 
confirmations.    
 
We reach out to the board members during the planning/fieldwork to see if there are any concerns, and will 
meet with them again once the draft financial statements are prepared to review results and discuss any issues 
that may have arisen during the audit. 
 
We have estimated that our audit fee will range from $7,900 ‐ $9,000, based on our past experience with the 
District.  Our fees are billed at our standard hourly rates, which range from $125 for staff accountants, roughly 
$200 for managers, and $300 for partners.   
 
We have no known relationships and/or conflicts of  interest with respect  to Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard 
Abatement District. 
 
Thank  you  again  for  considering  Hutchinson  and  Bloodgood  LLP.    Please  feel  free  to  contact  me  for  any 
additional  information  that  may  help  you  in  your  decision  process.    You  may  also  view  our  website  at:  
www.hbllp.com. 
 
Regards, 

HUTCHINSON AND BLOODGOOD LLP 

 
Karen Semingson, CPA 
Partner 
 

Item 4 page 1



Item 4 page 2



Item 4 page 3



Item 4 page 4



Item 4 page 5



Item 4 page 6



Item 4 page 7



Item 4 page 8



Item 4 page 9



Item 4 page 10



Item 4 page 11



Item 4 page 12



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PAJARO DUNES GEOLOGIC HAZARD ABATEMENT DISTRICT 

 
Resolution Authorizing the Board President to Execute an Agreement for  

Engineering Services and Designating a New Engineer of Record 
 

Resolution No. 2019-01 
 
 

WHEREAS, in order to fulfill the District’s primary obligation to provide and maintain 
structures that protect homes and property within the District from impacts associated with 
proximity to natural sources of water, the District has an ongoing need for engineering services; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the District currently has a non-exclusive contract for such services with 
ARUP; and  
 

WHEREAS, procuring the services of an engineering firm with local contacts and with 
knowledge of the approval procedures imposed by local entities with jurisdiction over the 
District’s activities is important to the District’s prospective efforts; and   
 

WHEREAS, Dan Peluso, principal engineer for Cal Engineering & Geology, Inc., who 
was previously involved in ARUP’s preparation of various revetment plans for the District’s 
Seawall, and who has had previous experience with Santa Cruz County Planning and the 
California Coastal Commission, has indicated a willingness to provide engineering services for 
the District. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the 
Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District authorizes its President to execute a contract 
with Cal Engineering & Geology, Inc. for engineering services, on a task order basis, in a form 
to be prepared and/or approved by District Counsel. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board hereby designates Cal Engineering & 
Geology, Inc. as its Engineer of Record and directs staff to take any and all efforts necessary to 
formally establish and memorialize this designation.   
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board hereby directs Staff to take any and all 
efforts necessary to terminate the District’s contract for services with ARUP, including 
preparation of a letter expressing the District’s gratitude for years of good service.  
 
  PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Pajaro Dunes Geologic 
Hazard Abatement District of the County of Santa Cruz, State of California, this 13th day of 
April, 2019, by the following vote: 
 
 
 

Item 5 page 1



AYES:  
NOES: 
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      President                           , Board of Directors 
 
 
ATTEST ___________________________________ 
                Sarah Mansergh, Clerk of the Board 
 

Item 5 page 2



Item 8 page 1



Item 8 page 2



Item 8 page 3



Item 8 page 4



Item 8 page 5



Item 8 page 6



Item 8 page 7



Item 8 page 8



Item 8 page 9



Item 8 page 10



Item 8 page 11



Item 8 page 12



Item 8 page 13



Item 8 page 14



Item 8 page 15



Item 8 page 16



Item 8 page 17



Item 8 page 18



Item 8 page 19



Item 8 page 20



Item 8 page 21



Item 8 page 22



Item 8 page 23


	PAJARO DUNES GEOLOGIC HAZARD ABATEMENT DISTRICT
	Saturday, April 13th, 2019 9:00 a.m.
	4. ITEM-Review accounting firm proposals for 2018/19 audit
	a. Board report
	b. Public comment
	c. Board discussion
	d. Board action /direction
	b. Public comment
	c. Board discussion
	d. Board action /direction
	b. Public comment
	c. Board discussion
	d. Board action /direction
	a. Board report
	b. Public comment
	c. Board discussion
	d. Board action /direction
	b. Public comment
	c. Board discussion
	d. Board action /direction
	The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for May 11th, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. at the offices of the Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District, Board Room, Pajaro Dunes, 2661 Beach Road, Watsonville, CA 95076. Individuals who require s...



